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From: Sven Engert [S.Engert@BlackandPartners.com)
Sent: Menday, July 20, 2009 12:45 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Mailing Adress Change

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen,

| would like to change my mailing address for Filing No. LOS000046614
" New Mailing Address

P.O. Box 025250 #33775
Miami, FL 33102-5250

Best regards,

Sven Engert

Black & Partners, LLC :: Manager
PO Box 025250 #33775
Miami, Florida 33102-5250

tel: +1 (877) 585-5580 :: fax: +1 (877) 585-5581 :: mopile: +1{727) 204-0700
email: S.Engert@BlackandPartners.com

Confidentiality Statement: This e-mail, including attachments, may
include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used
only by the persan or entity to which it is addressed. If the reader

of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his or her authorized
agent, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or.copying of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by replying to
this message and delete this e-mail immediately.

The sender believes that this E-mail and any attachments were free of
any virus, worm, Trojan horse, and/or malicious code when sent. This
message and its attachments could have been

infected during transmission. By reading the message and opening any
attachments, the recipient accepts full responsibility for taking
protective and remedial action about viruses and other defects. The
sender of this email is not liable for any loss or damage arising in

any way from this message or its attachments,
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